From: Valerie Wells <Valerie.Wells@lee.net>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 5:31 PM

To: Melissa Bradford <MBradford@dps61.org>
Subject: FOIA request

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | request the following:

The report from the structural engineer who inspected the Mosaic and Kaleidoscope campuses of
Dennis School on May 30;

The names of that firm and the firm that is doing/has done the second inspection of those buildings;

Emails mentioning Dennis School campuses in regard to concerns about the integrity of both or either
building from March 1 to today.

Electronic copies are acceptable.

Valerie Wells | Staff writer

Phone: 217-421-7982

Cell: 217-972-7933
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